
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
1/4/2019 5:46:33 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce 
K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike 
Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; David L. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; 
Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Louis A. Atwell 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC: EIR Call 
Attachments: 01.07.19 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx 
location: 

Start: 
End: 

Conference call -- see details below 

1/7/2019 2:30:00 PM 
1/7 /2019 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Note updated time for 1/7 /19 meeting only. City and applicant team included on invitation. See agenda attached. 


